From: Hunter Biden [hbiden QNN

Sent: Tuesday, April 22, 2014 2:12:29 PM
To: Devon Archer

Subject: Fwd: Burisma call

RHB

Begin forwarded message:

From: Heather King <hking @i N

Date: April 22, 2014 at 10:09:11 AM EDT

To: Michael Gottlieb <MGottlieb @
Cc: Hunter Biden (hbiden o TN <hbiden o NN

Subject: Burisma call



Mike — Hunter and | just spoke. We’re cancelling the call unless Hunter tells us otherwise. His
team spoke to Burisma at 9 and they are anxiously awaiting the engagement letter, so | told
Hunter you and | would finish our internal work on that today so they can have it within the
next 24 hours.

Heather King, Esq.

Partner

BOIES, SCHILLER & FLEXNER LLP

nking @ R



IRS Circular 230 disclosure:

To ensure compliance with requirements imposed by the IRS, unless we expressly state
otherwise, we inform you that any U.S. federal tax advice contained in this communication
(including any attachments) is not intended or written to be used, and cannot be used, for the
purpose of (i) avoiding penalties under the Internal Revenue Code or (ii) promoting, marketing
or recommending to another party any transaction or matter addressed herein.

The information contained in this electronic message is confidential information intended only
for the use of the named recipient(s) and may contain information that, among other
protections, is the subject of attorney-client privilege, attorney work product or exempt from
disclosure under applicable law. If the reader of this electronic message is not the named
recipient, or the employee or agent responsible to deliver it to the named recipient, you are
hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, copying or other use of this
communication is strictly prohibited and no privilege is waived. If you have received this
communication in error, please immediately notify the sender by replying to this electronic
message and then deleting this electronic message from your computer. [v.1]



